mgr.art. MATEJ PROCHÁZKA

PRODUCT/INTERIOR/FURNITURE & GRAPHICS DESIGNER



Address Záhřebská 31, Brno 61600, Czech Republic

design@atelierprochazka.com +420 730580141 +421 903488152 http://atelierprochazka.com

0

(

ABOUT ME

My name is Matej Procházka and I am young professional designer stated in Brno - Czech Republic. I have a university degree - Master of design (Mgr.art.) I'm educated and experienced in design of furniture / interiors / products and skilled in professional graphic arts, 3D modeling and visualization, which is crucial for successful presentation of even the best designs. I studied in Zvolen (Slovakia) + a year at the Academy Of fine Arts in Katowice (Poland) - Graphics. purposeful, charismatic, persistent, funny, stubborn



DESIGN SKILLS

PERSONAL SKILLS

Social

Management Creativity

Teamwork

Communication

EXPERT IN: Rhinoceros 3D, V-ray, CAD, Adobe Creative Suite, Corel, Unity, Office, Win, Linux, Corel

INTERMEDIATE: 3D Max, 3D Graphics, Adobe Sketchbook, Corel Painter,

OTHER: sketching, portraits, art, photography, webdesign, graphics, Driving licnse - B



WORK EXPERIENCE

ATELIER PROCHAZKA DESIGN

founder/designer, 2015-now

Services - Design of products/furniture/interiors 3D professional visualizations of designs, products/furniture/interiors, Prototyping, Production, Graphics design, Web design Branding & Advertising, Marketing in Design, Drawings & Art

Teaching Design principes, sketching, Ideamaking Analysis of current design goals & investigating similar design solutions in the field or related topics

Problem solving – conceptualizing and documenting design solutions

Continuation and improvement of a designed solution Introducing the designed solution into the environment



LANGUAGES

| English | \odot | \odot | \odot | () | O | O | \odot | O | 0 |
|---------|---------|---------|---------|-----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|---|
| German | \odot | \odot | \odot | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Polish | • | • | • | • | O | • | O | • | 0 |

IDEACOLLECTIVE s.r.o.

lead designer/co-founder, 2013-2015

Provide comprehensive services, including bespoke furniture, design draft, realistic visualizations of interiors, consulting, production of design furniture, pricing. We also provide the assembly and equipment, incl. appliances. We cooperate with architects, contributing with our knowledge and experience to the projects.

AMOS design

intern/designer, 2011-2013



EDUCATION

Technical University in Zvolen

Zvolen, Slovakia, 2012-2014 Design (Master of arts, MA, Mgr.art.)

Academy of Fine arts

Katowice, Poland, 2009-2010 Design (erasmus)

Technical University in Zvolen

Zvolen, Slovakia, 2008-2012 Design (Bachelor of arts, BA.)

Združená stredná škola drevárska / highschool

Zvolen, Slovakia, 2004-2008 Furniture and interior design



EXPERIENCES

2014 Human Technologies, Cardiff - Wales - UK, Intensive Programme Wales UK

2013 Projekt Vagon , Kremnica – Slovakia , workshop for Škola Úžitkového Výtvarníctva in Kremnica Slovakia

2013 IP Co-Constructing Healthy Experiences, Kortrijk -Belgium, Intensive Programme Belgium

2012 Design with Engineering, Ylivieska - Finland, design wokshop Finland

2011 Green Emotions, Zvolen – Slovakia, eco-design workshop with students from Czech Republic, Bulgary, Finland, Germany, Poland Slovakia Czech Republic Bulgary Poland Finland Germany

2010-2011 Akademia Sztuk Pieknych, Academy of fine arts, Katowice - Poland Poland



HOBBIES AND ACTIVITIES



Bicycle riding



Sports



Photography



Travelling



Comedy



Computers